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July 24th, 1920

HI'. m. Fl“chﬂr,
San Diego, Californice

Doaxr Sir :

You will remember that cbout a year
2680, Wailo tellking with lire CeHeIestor of this city, you stated
that tho city of San Diego would roise § 7,000.00 towerds o
purse if the snmmal E1 Paso Road Rece woald be rwn to your

citye.
At thet time, nogotictions had been

prectically concluded for rumning the race to Phoenix co it
was irpossible to include your city in the 1tinerarye How-
over, as it is cbout time to stage another ome of theso road
rocos, we were wadering if your city would be intorested in

cero this yeeare
Ve feol swre wo will be able to arrange

the race from Bl Paso to Phoenix, but ot the same time we would
mich rodior run it o Sen Diego 25 Phoenix did not exncily do
thot wes promised last year towerds putting up the purse monsy.

Ve have written your Chamber of Commerce

two lettors, but to date hove had no reply to s&mo. As it tekes

considersble plexning and time to arrange 2ll the details of such
2 roce, we cre ecnxzious to lay the initial plans now in order that

we will have cutficemt time to worl: out the details.

1411 you theorefore lot us hear from you
2t omoe as to your diosposition in this matter in order that we
may lmow how to telk vhen we vist Fhoenix within tho next monthe
A prommt roply will certainly be epprociated as we mst get some
action on this metter at omce, so pleasc 2dviso US yos Or NOe

Yours very truly,

IESTER LIOT(R COMPANY

o
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July
28th
1920

lir, Roy A. Lester,
Lester Motor Car Co,,

- E1 Paso, Texas.

My dear lir, Lester:

_ Answering yours of the 24th, will say

that I suggested to Mr. C. H. Lester. that the rszce

be pulled off between E1 Paso and San Diego. He

ld me that £12,000 would be necesssry to be raiced

at that time, eénd I told him that & certain citizen

of Ajo, interested in putting Ajo on the map,

would raise one-third of the expense, and thaet I

could get £2,000 or $£3,000 more from Yuma to Sen Diego,
1f s time came vhen they wanted to pull off the race.

1 am ready to go to thle bat in “the motter
and have today written the Chamber of Commerse to

"that effeot. If they want me to, I will take the

matter up direct with Ajo and with my peonle here, and
can get you an answer inside of two wecks on the
whole proposition. |

Ensclosed find copy of letter I have written
to Mr, Pritchard, lianager of the Automotive Trades
Dapartment.

Yours very truly,

ER:KLM
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August 3rd, 1920

Ire Ed Fletcher, :
Sen Diego, California.

Deax Sir 3

I o in receipt of your letter of the 28th ult,.,
with copy of letter written lir, Pritchard of the El1 Paso Chamber
of Cormorce.

ire LHeLellaquin of this city and mysolf are on.-
deavoring to vut the Road Race on this year without thoe assistance of
the local Chember of Commerce, 28 thoy did not give the nroposition
the support last year it should have received, nor was the race carried
out entirely satisfactorily to 21l concernmed. For this reason, we are
desirous of hend ling the race alone this year, and will have to have
the co~oOporation of everyons along the line to male it a2 successe

As you state, the race would go from here to Tuscon
by way of Lordsburg, Bisbee, etce, and from Tuscon along the route you
rmention in your letter, which is satisfactory to use Of course the
exact route can be worimd out at a2 later date when the preliminary de-
tails have been gotten rid of.

With reference to the minirmm cmount San Diego
might bo expocted to-raise for this race, wou.ld gay that we would judge
your city's share would be spproximately & 5,00000, with the promise,
as you sy, of raising as much more as possiblee You state Ajo would
nore than lilpwly be able to raise from two to three thousand dollars,
and this together with other money thet could be raised in other towns

~along the route, would bring the amount to be raised from Tuscon to

San Diego around ten thousand dollarse

As to malcing the race a two day ono with the first

night stop at Ajo, we might say that we think Ajo a2 1ittle too far
to moite the first night and wo would be in favor of maldng it a2 three
day race with the first night control at oither Bisbee or Tuscm and
the second nizht control at Ajo or El Contro. This woald moke & much
botter balence race and would not be so hard on either the machinoes or
ariverse

lusive Ve would talm charge of raising the money from hero
to Tus and feel sure we can raise from ton to fifteen thousand which

would meim this recoe tho biggest Road Racoe over staged in the Veste

- % ST i stnpnew & ) hrw oy - e A Wl M Sy e, - -
“‘l_ ‘..J. L v’ Wi ) " o N ars iy
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K1 Paso, Jexas
1re Ed Flotchor - 2e

Ve hopo the Yume Highway Commission will decide
to cut the new road from Ajo to Vellton as it would nmz=im tho rozd
matericlly shorter and thereby decrease the running time.

You state in jhe second paregraph 02 your letter to
me thet you are ready to go to the bat in this matter and take it up
direct with the town of Ajo and the people of your city, and in this
conneotion we widh to say that your prompt attontion to sarp will be
greatly approciated, and we hope you will be zble to give us definite
date within two weelxs.

Ve are fully decided to run tho race from El Paso
to San Diego, providing of course your city will give us the mapport
and finsncizl assistance necessary to put across such & racey but
we will have to got right down and hit the ballfor it tales some time
to woric up and perfect such a proposition.

Ire Mo Enight, Studebaker and White Automobile
reprosentative in yowr city, has also been corresponding with us IO
garding this race and we thought perhans you would lils to get in
touch with him regarding samoe

Thanking you for the intorest you have already
shown in this mattor, and assuring you thet you will have our hearty

co-operat ion in anything you do to promote this race, we are,

Yours very truly,
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l[y dear. I.Ir. Lester: | :
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 Answering your telegram of Septe. 7th, will scy that
fﬁo E1l Paso Chamber of Commerce have requested that no road-
Tage be run until next spring after the road--Tucson via Ajo
mpleted and made passable. The atdtude of the San Diego
/” ;joya 13 to let this matter rest until spring.

Yours very truly,

- - . -
2 W‘ P~ - - -
.L‘_}-".H‘W - L, e -
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